

ONLINE

National archives, museums & libraries

Australian Bureau of Statistics: <http://www.abs.gov.au/>

Australian National Maritime Museum: <http://www.anmm.gov.au/>

Australian Screen: <http://aso.gov.au/>

Australian Stories: <http://www.australia.gov.au/about-australia/australian-story/>

Australian War Memorial: <http://www.awm.gov.au>

National Archives of Australia: <http://www.naa.gov.au>

National Library of Australia: <http://www.nla.gov.au>

National Museum Australia: <http://www.nma.gov.au/>

Powerhouse Museum: <https://maas.museum/powerhouse-museum/>

New South Wales

Dictionary of Sydney: <http://home.dictionaryofsydney.org/>

Harbour Trust: <http://www.harbourtrust.gov.au/>

Hyde Park Barracks Museum: <http://sydneylivingmuseums.com.au/hyde-park-barracks-museum>

New South Wales Migration Heritage Centre: <http://www.migrationheritage.nsw.gov.au/>

State Library of New South Wales: <http://www.sl.nsw.gov.au/>

State Records New South Wales: <http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/>

Queensland

History of Queensland: <https://www.qld.gov.au/about/about-queensland/history/>

Queensland Historical Atlas: <http://www.qhatlas.com.au/>

Queensland Museum: <http://www.qm.qld.gov.au/>

State Library of Queensland: <http://www.slq.qld.gov.au/>

South Australia

History South Australia: <http://history.sa.gov.au/>

The Pioneers Association of South Australia: <http://www.pioneerssa.org.au/>

South Australian Maritime Museum: <http://maritime.history.sa.gov.au/>

State Library of South Australia: <http://www.slsa.sa.gov.au/site/page.cfm>

Tasmania

The Companion to Tasmanian History:

http://www.utas.edu.au/library/companion_to_tasmanian_history/

Port Arthur Historic Sites: <http://portarthur.org.au/>

State Library of Tasmania: <http://www.linc.tas.gov.au/>

Tasmanian Museum & Art Gallery: <http://www.tmag.tas.gov.au/>

Victoria

Bonegilla Migrant Experience: <http://www.bonegilla.org.au/>

Ergo at State Library of Victoria: <http://ergo.slv.vic.gov.au/>

Museum Victoria: <http://museumvictoria.com.au/>

Old Melbourne Gaol: <http://www.oldmelbournegaol.com.au/>

Public Record Office Victoria: <http://prov.vic.gov.au/>

Sovereign Hill: <http://www.sovereignhill.com.au/sovereign-hill/>

State Library of Victoria: <http://www.slv.vic.gov.au/>

Western Australia

Heritage Perth: <http://heritageperth.com.au/>

Parliament of Western Australia: <http://www.parliament.wa.gov.au/>

State Library of Western Australia: <http://www.slwa.wa.gov.au/>

Western Australian Museum: <http://museum.wa.gov.au/>

Indigenous culture

AIATSIS (Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies):

<http://aiatsis.gov.au/>

Creative Spirits: <http://www.creativespirits.info/>

The Little Red Yellow Black Website: <http://ryb.aiatsis.gov.au/index.html>

NAIDOC Week: <http://www.naidoc.org.au/>

Torres Strait Regional Authority: <http://www.tsra.gov.au/>

Torres Strait Island Regional Council: <http://www.tsirc.qld.gov.au/>

General resources

Australian Dictionary of Biography: <http://adb.anu.edu.au/>

Australian Geographic: <http://www.australiangeographic.com.au/>

Australian Government — Heritage: <http://www.environment.gov.au/heritage>

Australia's Prime Ministers: <http://primeministers.naa.gov.au/>

The British Library: <http://www.bl.uk/>

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade: <http://dfat.gov.au/>

SBS 'Gold!': <http://www.sbs.com.au/gold/>

It's An Honour: <https://www.itsanhonour.gov.au/>

Monument Australia: <http://monumentaustralia.org.au/>

My Place for Teachers: <http://www.myplace.edu.au/default.asp>

Snowy Mountains Scheme: <http://www.snowyhydro.com.au/energy/hydro/snowy-mountains-scheme/>

UNESCO World Heritage List: <http://whc.unesco.org/en/list/>

United Nations: <http://www.un.org/>

PRINT

Australia: The story of us. Issue 1: Heroes, villains, warriors, explorers, outlaws. (2015). Sydney: Pacific Magazines Pty Ltd.

Australia: The story of us. Issue 2: Diggers, artists, sports stars, divas, rebels. (2015). Sydney: Pacific Magazines Pty Ltd.

Australia: The story of us. Issue 3: Champions, aviators, movie stars, war heroes, inventors. (2015). Sydney: Pacific Magazines Pty Ltd.

Australia: The story of us. Issue 4: Winners, rock stars, larrikins, trailblazers, world-firsts. (2015). Sydney: Pacific Magazines Pty Ltd.

Australia on the Map: 1606–2006. (2005). Balcatta, WA: R.I.C. Publications.

Calvert, H., Herbst, J. & Smith, R.E. (2006). *Australia and the world: Thinking historically.* Melbourne: Macmillan Education.

- Cheng, C. & Knight, L. (2012). *Australia's greatest inventions and innovations*. Sydney: Random House.
- Clark, I.D. & Cahir, F. (Eds.). (2013). *The Aboriginal story of Burke and Wills: Forgotten narratives*. Melbourne: CSIRO Publishing.
- Coghlan, T.A. (2011). *Labour and industry in Australia: From the first settlement in 1788 to the establishment of the Commonwealth in 1901. Volume 1*. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.
- Cox, K. (2013). *Settlement*. Sydney: New Holland Publishers Pty Ltd.
- Cox, K. (2013). *Gold rush*. Sydney: New Holland Publishers Pty Ltd.
- Cox, K. & Parish, S. (2008). *Amazing facts about Australia's early explorers*. Brisbane: Steve Parish Publishing Pty Ltd.
- Cox, K. & Parish, S. (2009). *Amazing facts about Australia's early settlers*. Brisbane: Steve Parish Publishing Pty Ltd.
- Dreary, T. (2007). *Horrible histories: Frightful First World War*. London: Scholastic Children's Books.
- Dreary, T. (2002). *Horrible histories: Cruel crime and painful punishment*. London: Scholastic Children's Books.
- Dreary, T. (2007). *Horrible histories: Woeful Second World War*. London: Scholastic Children's Books.
- French, J. & Sheehan, P. (2009). *Gold, graves and glory: 1850–1880*. Gosford, NSW: Scholastic Press.
- French, J. & Sheehan, P. (2009). *Grim crims and convicts: 1788–1820*. Gosford, NSW: Scholastic Press.
- French, J. & Sheehan, P. (2009). *Shipwreck, sailors & 60,000 years: Before 1788*. Gosford, NSW: Scholastic Press.
- Graham, W. (2013). *We are Australian: The first Australians*. Sydney: Macmillan Education.
- Hughes, R. (2003). *The fatal shore: A history of the transportation of convicts to Australia*. London: Vintage.
- Macinnis, P. (2013). *The big book of Australian history*. Canberra: National Library of Australia.
- McDermott, A. (2011). *Australian history for dummies*. Brisbane: John Wiley & Sons.
- Mapping our world: Terra incognita to Australia*. (2013). Canberra: National Library of Australia.

Maynard, M. (1994). *Fashioned from penury: Dress as cultural practice in colonial Australia*. Melbourne: Cambridge University Press.

Murphy, B. (1993). *The other Australia: Experiences of migration*. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

Newson, L. & Aldous, J. (2008) *The legal maze: VCE Units 1 & 2* (6th ed.). Melbourne: Macmillan Education.

Pascoe, B. & AIATSIS. (2012). *The little red yellow black book: An introduction to Indigenous Australia* (3rd ed.). Canberra: Aboriginal Studies Press.

Prentis, M. (2011). *A concise companion to Aboriginal history*. Sydney: Rosenberg Publishing Pty Ltd

Reynolds, H. (2013). *Forgotten war*. Sydney: NewSouth Publishing.

Reilly, C. (2012). *Convict labourers*. Melbourne: Macmillan Publishers Australia.

Tiley, R. (2002). *Australian navigators: Picking up shells and catching butterflies in an age of revolution*. Sydney: Kangaroo Press.